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Permanent Entry
HERITAGE
COUNCIL

OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA

1. NUMBER 1164

2. NAME St Joseph's School (Former)

3. DESCRIPTION OF ELEMENTS INCLUDED IN THE ENTRY (GENERAL)

Four roomed stone building with verandah at front  and with a corrugated iron
roof and timber  floors.  Architecturally significant for its  character and siting in
the core of the hamlet.   Socially important for its role in the schooling  of
children of the flats.  It was originally  built as a house by Ned Godwin and
converted to a  school by the Presentation Nuns from Geraldton  who took over
the work of the Dominican Nuns when  they moved to Dongara in the early
1900s.

4. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Greenough

5. LOCATION  Clinch Place, Greenough

Lot 5 D 55014 C/T 1527/708

6. OWNER

7. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE OF PLACE (ASSESSMENT IN DETAIL)

The place has been assessed by the National Trust  of Australia (WA) and has
been entered in the  Register held by that body as a classified  building with the
following statement of  significance:
Architecturally significant for its character and  siting in the core of the hamlet.
Socially  important for its role in the schooling of the  children of the flats.

8. REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES
(DATE OF GAZETTAL)

Interim Entry 17/07/1992

Permanent Entry    09/07/1993

9. CONSERVATION ORDER

10. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

11. REFERENCES

National Trust Assessment Exposition


